From: Courtney Overbey (MEDC

To: Tupac Hunter (MEDC)
Subject: RE: Detroit News Op-Ed
Date: Thursday, January 2, 2025 3:18:00 PM

Amazing. Thanks, Tupac! Working on the draft, with hopes of sending to her before the
weekend. Will keep you CC’d for visibility. Appreciate your help!

From: Tupac Hunter (MEDC) <huntertl@michigan.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 3:17 PM

To: Courtney Overbey (MEDC) <overbeycl@michigan.org>
Subject: Fw: Detroit News Op-Ed

Please see below.

Best,

Tupac A. Hunter

Senior Vice President of Legislative & External Affairs
Michigan Economic Development Corporation

300 N. Washington Square | Lansing, M1 48913
Mobile: 517.582.0973

huntert1@michigan.org

From: JoAnn Crary <jcrary@saginawfuture.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 2:18 PM

To: Tupac Hunter (MEDC) <huntert1@michigan.org>
Subject: Re: Detroit News Op-Ed

Thanks for your patience. They can contact me. | still get emails until July.

JoAnn Crary, Past President
Saginaw Future Inc.
989-757-2106

On Jan 2, 2025, at 1:18 PM, Tupac Hunter (MEDC) <huntert1@michigan.org>
wrote:




